
From: Michael Jones mdj@phys.hawaii.edu
Subject: High School Physics Teacher Search

Date: February 28, 2019 at 12:10 PM
To: aapthawaii-l@lists.hawaii.edu

I also heard that Aiea High School is looking for a Physics teacher.
I don't know any details.  Contact Tyson if you're interested in the
Mililani position.

 Michael Jones

---------- Forwarded message ----------
Date: Thu, 28 Feb 2019 11:43:41 -1000
From: Tyson_Kikugawa/MILILANH/HIDOE@notes.k12.hi.us
To: mdj@phys.hawaii.edu
Subject: High School Physics Teacher Search - Any interest?

Hi Mike,
I was wondering if you could pass along a quick message to the local physics
teaching community:

Mililani High School is looking to see if there is anyone wanting to teach
AP and General/College Prep Physics for next school year (and beyond).
Willingness to assist with supervision of after school activities (FIRST
Robotics) would be a big plus as well. If anyone has some interest in the
position, please have them contact me ASAP at
tyson.kikugawa@mililanihs.k12.hi.us

Thanks!

-----
Mr. Tyson Kikugawa
AP Teacher
Science Learning Center Co-coordinator
Mililani High School
Ph: (808) 307-4287

(FIRST Robotics) www.firstinspires.org
(Science Olympiad) www.soinc.org, www.hsso.org
-----
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